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Ramendra Singh

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in>
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:09
To: Ramendra Singh
Subject: Fwd: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3
Attachments: WOW Momos # Quote 191124.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in> 
Date: Tue, Nov 19, 2024, 11:27 PM 
Subject: Re: Quotation for MUM WOW MOMO -T2 LVL 3 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>, Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-
corp.in> 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
Please find attached quote for WOW Momos T2.  
 
 
Regards, 
Milind Parab 
 

Steel Craft 
 
Factory Address: 
Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2, 
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East 
Mobile: 8452840506 
 
 
 
 
On Sat, Nov 16, 2024 at 3:50 PM Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share the below fabrication item Quotation 
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OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME QTY 
MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

Frying  and  Working Table With U or Chiller - 
Custom 1500x525x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

SS Working table With UC Shelf - Custom 
750x525x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

S.S TABLE FOR PEPSI MACHINE with one Shelf - 
Custom 610x685x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 PORTABLE Dustbin Under Sink  - Custom 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 Steamer Tray  - STD 2.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SINGLE BOWL SS SINK - Custom 450x525x850 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS DUST BIN - Custom 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS TROLLEY - STD 1.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 SS Steamer  - STD 2.00 

MUM WOW MOMO -T2 
LVL 3 

SS WORKING TABLE with UC Shelf  and  OHS - 
Custom 525x525x850 1.00 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Ramendra Singh 

9999118677 

  

  


